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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Sent: 20 January 2024 19:45
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Stephen P
Subject: The Work Station Inc

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please find below vendor The Work Station Inc, details as below for disabled entities. 
 

Contact Person Name Aditya Shaw 
Email Address workstationevents@gmail.com 
Contact No  9804303861/8981752900 
Company Registration Number NA 
MSME NO WB-10-0023450 

 
 

Status  Entity Supplier Code Name of Company Contact Person Name PAN No
Disabled BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED RV232419409 The Work Station Inc Aditya Shaw GCKPS0733N
Disabled TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED RV232415483 The Work Station Inc Aditya Shaw GCKPS0733N
Disabled TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED RV232413921 The Work Station Inc Aditya Shaw GCKPS0733N

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 


